From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 5/21/2021 10:43:43 AM

Subject: RECAP: YTD Electric Operations 2021 Capital Review
Attachments: EO Capital Review_05212021_FINAL.pdf

Good moming, Team

Great discussion today. Below are the follow-up actions that we discussed, along with a couple ideas that were
proposed for greater consideration.

Follow-up

o Schedule ad hoc discussion with this team to do a deeper dive into Transmission

Health — Substation equipment replacement funding (expense vs. capital)

o NI Schedule ad hoc meeting with I (o co a deeper dive into the MPP

summary deck
nally, -Nould like to participate in some of-meetings
- Schedule an ad hoc discussion with this team on risk and accounting treatment for

deferred work, stagnant work and cancelled orders

Ideas to Consider:

o I T2 challenge to consider

What would have to be true for us to have a stable workplan by the target date (October 1st)?

o - Create standard reports as a starting point within PowerBI for MPP work management
o - We need to stabilize the workplan against portfolio churn by unifying on and

adhering to work priorities (loading order)

Stay safe,

“People don't care about how much you know, until they know how much you care about them." - Zig Ziglar

Fro

Sent Thursday, May 20, 2021 8:38 PM
_

Subject: YTD Electric Operations 2021 Capital Review
When: Friday, May 21, 2021 8:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000007430



5/18/2021 — New invite/hold will be sent for 7:30-8:30am designated as “PRE-READ TIME” for this meeting.
Focused discussion time for the Electric Operations Capital Review has been shortened to 8:30-10:30.

NEW INVITE

Note _is not available May 17-21. Invitation will adjust if needed to

accommodate her participation.

Please do not forward invitation. If you require additional participants, please coordinate

directly with meeting organizer.

i ted 4/5/21

Required

Purpose
Year-to-date 2021 Electric Operations capital review.

Materials
Support teams will advise

Meetini orianizer

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID:
Find a local number | Rese

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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